N NEWTON

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Equity & Excellence

Office of Business, Finance and Planning
100 Walnut Street

Newton, MA 02460

617-559-9025

TO: Kathleen Smith, Interim Superintendent
FROM: Amy Mistrot, Director of Business Operations
DATE: January 23, 2023

RE: FY23 Grant Awards

[ am pleased to inform you of the following FY23 grant awards to the Newton Public
Schools and request that the School Committee vote to accept these funds.

Grant Name Grant Type Fund Code Purpose Amount
to support the implementation
of math focused Acceleration
Academies for students in
Math grades 3 through 10. The Math
Acceleration | Federal: Competitive 125 Acceleration Academies must $139,780
Academies take place during the February
and/or April school vacation
weeks of the 2022-2023 school
year.
. to collect and analyze data
Proficiency- . gy .
pertaining to proficiency in
based .
Outcomes in languages other than English
State 189 (LOTE) to improve World $16,122
Languages .
Languages, Heritage
Other Than .
. Languages, and English
English
Learner programs.
to support the development
and expansion of high quality,
il
Summer Competitive/Continuation | 527/525/523 § OppOrtunItie $100,000
Learnin partnerships in districts to
& address both the academic and
social-emotional impacts of
COVID-19 on students.
Total $255,902
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